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7 APR 1932

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

FROM: Charles A. Briggs
Inspector General

SUBJECT: Inspection Report on the Office
' - of Imagery Analysis (OIA)

- 1. Forwarded herewith in draft are two copies of the inspec-
tion report (Volumes I and II) on the Office of Imagery Analysis.
- Your comments on the substance, accuracy, and proper classification
of this report are requested by 28 May 1982.

2. Necessary corrections and other appropriate changes
based on your comments will be incorporated in the final report
before it-is sent to the DDCI and DCI. In the event of any

unresolved issues, we will attach your comments to the report
when forwarded. ' .

_ 5. Our inspection team met periodically with the D/OIA
during our survey to keep him informed of its progress and interin‘25x1
" results. We appreciate the cooperation of] land of
all OIA employees during the course of this inspection.

4. The contact point for any questions concerning this 25X
draft report is extension EON

25X1

~ Charles A. Br1gg§:&Q Il
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